Geneva Vikings

Matt Hahn 416 McKinley Avenue — Geneva, 1L 60134 Phone: (630) 463-3810

Athletic Director mhahn@genevadd.org Fax: (630) 463-3819

July 12, 2022

Geneva Community School District #304
Attn: Dr. Kent Mutchler

297 North Fourth Street

Geneva, Illinois 60134

RE: GHS Athletics Sponsorship Donations Received

Dear Dr. Mutchler,

Please allow this letter to serve as notification to both the school district and school board members of
the following donations made payable to Geneva High School Athletics for team supplies/uniform

purchases/needs.

e The State Bank of Geneva
o Totaling $1,500.00

e Elburn Market, Inc.
o Totaling $1,500.00

e Ken’s Auto Center, Inc.
o Totaling $1,500.00

e Fox Valley Orthopaedic Associates
o Totaling $1,500.00

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Matt Hahn
Athletic Director

MH/sn

cc: Todd Latham
Tom Rogers

To Be Determined To Be Determined

Sarah Meadows
Assistant Athletic Director, Winter Assistant Athletic Director, Spring

Assistant Athletic Director, Fall
smeadows@geneva304.org



